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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal RFP-25-075 – Voice of Customer Platform - dated August 20, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:

El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 


[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 11-12 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet)
· Addendum acknowledged 
· Vendor Information Form
· Exhibits 1-4
· Proprietary/Confidential Statement
· Attachment C – Response Sheet
· Attachment D – Pricing Sheet

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.


RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:


1.) Hello, Respectfully submitting a few questions to determine if we will be a potential fit for your VOC RFP. *Will you be purchasing software that you can use to design and execute survey programs on your own? (a SaaS purchase) *Or are you looking for a partner that will provide software *and* services so that you don’t have to design and execute the surveys on your own? (a managed services partnership model) *How many survey completes will you do in a year? *How many platform licenses do you need? Thank you. 

1a.) Unknown in surveys per year, unknown how many platform licenses are needed. 

2.) We would gratefully appreciate your clarification regarding the estimated initial go-live date. On Page 8, the document mentions November 1, 2025 as the target go-live date, while Page 2 lists the estimated Contract Award date as November 4, 2025. This seems to suggest the go-live date precedes the award date. Could you kindly clarify this to help us align our response with your expectations? 

2a.) The discrepancy between these dates in the solicitation was an error. All dates beyond the response submission deadline are estimated. Please see the below estimated timeline for kickoff, go-live and critical path. 

Estimated Timeline Projection
a. Procurement (RFP → Award): Jul – Oct 2025 (~10 weeks).
b. Implementation (Kickoff → Go-Live): Dec 2025 – Apr 2026 (~20 weeks).
c. Go-Live Target: April 2026.
d. Critical Path: Configuration → Data migration → UAT → Pilot → Adjustments → Full rollout

3.) We are reviewing RFP #RFP-25-075 – Voice of Customer Platform and noticed no budget details are provided. Could you please confirm it a budget range has been defined for this project? This will help us align our proposal with the County’s expectations. 

3a.) The County does not disclose budget for solicitations.  

4.) I would like to clarify the requirement of 24/7, multi-language customer support with defined SLA response and resolution times. The RFP does not clearly mention the communication channels for this support (such as phone, or email). Could you please confirm if the County expects support through a telephone help desk, or if email-based support would be acceptable? 

4a.) What vendor provides. Email based or live chat support is sufficient for support but a customer success manager or account manager is preferred for any escalation or higher-level needs.  

5.) Could you please provide clarification on the 24/7, multi-language customer support requirements mentioned in the RFP? Specifically, are there preferred communication channels (e.g., phone, email, live chat) that the County expects vendors to provide? 

5a.) See above 4a. 

6.) Dear El Paso Team, Below we would like to share our questions related to 25-075 Voice of Customer Platform. 1.What specific goals do you want to achieve through this project? 2.Could you please confirm which channels will feedback be collected through as part of this project scope? 3.What is the expected timeline of the project in terms of contract signing, integration and go-live? 4.What is the expected amount of feedback for each feedback channel? 5.Who is/are the current vendor/s, if any, that will be replaced in the scope of this RfP? When does your contract with your current vendor/s, if any, end? Are there any specific issues you are having with your current vendor, if any, that you would like to overcome with the new tool? 6.Are you looking to migrate any historical data from your current vendor/s? If yes, how many years, surveys and responses? 7.Could you please list the internal systems that you anticipate integrating with as part of this project? Thank you very much for your support. We appreciate it a lot. Have a great day.

[bookmark: _Hlk207791954]6a.) Inside RFP pages 12-20, 6.3 above. 6.4 unknown, 6.5 inside RFP pages 12-20, 6.6 No, 6.7 inside RFP pages 12-20. 

7.) Can your current systems support embedded 3rd party components into existing portals (e.g., WordPress or CitizenConnect)?

7a.) Yes. 

8.) Does your current system require deep backend integration to function?

8a.) Depends on approach, it can be simple or complex depending on how we want to integrate the data. Can use PowerBI manually or API creation. 

9.) Do you envision the new feedback solution acting as the core engine for feedback collection and routing?

9a.) Yes, inside RFP pg. 12-18. 

10.)  Please clarify if the feedback solution should operate independently and integrate into other systems for feedback and routing as needed.

10a.) Yes, inside RFP pg. 12-18. 

11.)  Could the County provide a more detailed vision or a comprehensive project brief that outlines the desired strategic outcomes and long-term goals for the VoC Platform beyond the initial objectives of improving CX and strengthening community trust?

11a.) Inside RFP pg. 11-12. 

12.)  Given the mention of "El Paso County oversight of this project", what is the expected level of involvement and decision-making authority for the County's project team versus the selected vendor?

12a.) This will be a collaborative effort with the County providing strategic oversight, business decisions, approval and compliance. The partnership with the vendor on technical execution, solution design and operational decisions to ensure the solutions meets the County’s needs.  

13.)  What are the County's specific expectations for "future growth" and "additional metrics" beyond the initial implementation, and are there any priority areas for future expansion (e.g., employee engagement deeper CX insights)?

13a.) TBD

14.)  For the three primary user types (Residents and services customers, County employees managing surveys, County employees responding to internal engagement surveys), can the County provide estimated user volumes or anticipated concurrent users for each category to help size the solution appropriately?

14a.) 100’s, Customers 24, TBD, Unknown. 

15.)  Are there any other specific personas or user groups not mentioned in Appendix A that the platform should support, or that might require specialized accessibility or interaction methods?

15a.) The platform should be designed with some flexibility in mind to accommodate additional personas, stakeholders as they are identified; employees and internal staff, community members with accessibility needs that still meet the ADA standards. Support non-digital participants, such as residents who have limited internet access or lower digital literacy, requiring simpler interfaces or alternative feedback channels. 
16.)  Beyond the core VoC platform functionality, what specific ongoing services (e.g., post-implementation support tiers, managed services for data analysis, regular consultation on CX strategy, continuous training programs) are expected from the vendor throughout the contract term and potential renewal periods?

16a.) Limited after implementation. 

17.)  What is the County's preferred methodology for project management (e.g., Agile, Waterfall, Hybrid) during the implementation phase, given the vendor's required adaptability?

17a.) We are comfortable with Agile, Waterfall and Hybrid. 

18.)  For "Multi-Channel Feedback Collection", could the County specify the current maturity or existing infrastructure for each channel (web, mobile apps, social media, phone, email, public meetings, kiosks)? Are there existing data streams or platforms for these that need to be ingested?

18a.) Inside pg. 12-13 of RFP. No process for community data. 20 rows of data from County Fair Survey. Digital Engagement:
1. Event Count (click) of El Paso County Website
2. Social Media Platforms (Facebook, X/Twitter, YouTube, LinkedIn, Instagram) Engagement (clicks)
3. Engagement Count on Courier Newsletter
4. Downloads of Beyond the Dias Podcast. 
[image: Bar chart of Social Media Engagement Platform Counts. 

Twitter = 300k
Facebook = 266k
YouTube = 78k
LinkedIn = 73k
Instagram = 15k]

19.)  Regarding "Inferred Feedback Channels and Data", what are the specific operational and transactional journey data sources (e.g., existing clickstream analytics platforms, call center telephony systems, IVR logs)? Can the County provide examples of the data formats or APIs available for integration?

19a.) Yes, Google Analytics, unknown for call center telephony systems. We do have some State and County level data format for: # of Suicide, Fentanyl, # of Death on Roadways, # of New Homelessness. No APIs (data provided via excel or CVS format).

20.)  For "Indirect Feedback Channels and Data", what are the primary social media platforms and other text-based functional systems (e.g., CRM, ticketing systems) from which the County expects to ingest and analyze data? What are the typical data volumes from these sources?

20a.)  Unknown (Previous categories proposed: Civility, Transparency, Capability & Reliability).  

21.)  Personally Identifiable Information (PII) and Confidentiality Given the emphasis on C.R.S. § 24-73-101 et seq. and the mention of "Protected Information" including PII, PHI, PCI, Tax Information, and CJI, can the County provide a detailed definition and specific examples of what constitutes each of these data classifications within the County's context? 

21a.) Please refer to the El Paso County Personnel Policy Manual (PPM), available at the bottom of the page https://admin.elpasoco.com/human-resources/, section 5.11 Technology – Acceptable Use. 

22.)  Personally Identifiable Information (PII) and Confidentiality: Is there a data inventory or data classification policy document that the County can share to inform the vendor's security architecture and compliance efforts?

22a.) Yes, in our Acceptable Use Policy, EPC Personnel Policies Manual. 

23.)  Data Retention and Archiving: What are the County's specific data retention policies and archiving requirements for all feedback data, including structured, unstructured, direct, indirect, and inferred data collected through the platform?

23a.) We follow the State and Records data retention and archival guidelines. https://archives.colorado.gov/records-management 

24.)  Security and Audit Requirements: Beyond CCPA, GDPR, SOC 2, and FedRAMP compliance, are there any other specific County, State of Colorado, or federal security certifications, audits, or policies that the platform and vendor must adhere to (e.g., NIST frameworks, C.R.S. § 24-73-102 and § 24-73-103)?

24a.) Inside RFP Pg. 17-18

25.)  Security and Audit Requirements: What are the County's expectations for regular security assessments, penetration testing, or vulnerability scanning of the platform, and who is responsible for these activities?

25a.) Inside RFP Pg. 17-18.

26.)  Documentation and Training: Beyond general "detailed documentation" and "user-friendly training materials", what specific types of documentation are required (e.g., API documentation for integration, system architecture diagrams, disaster recovery plans, detailed user guides for each persona, administrative manuals)?

26a.) All of the above including; knowledge based articles, Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ’s). 

27.)  Documentation and Training: Can the County provide an estimated number of staff members per department or user type that will require initial and ongoing training, to inform the scope and delivery method of training?

27a.) Train the Trainer, materials, videos, job aids, etc. 

28.)  Reporting and Analytics: For the "standard dashboards and reports", are there specific template requirements or existing reporting formats the County prefers? What level of customization for dashboards and reports is expected to be included in the base proposal?

28a.)  No, none. Trendlines, line graphs, pie charts for easy visualization or customers to digest and KPI’s, target for measurement/achievement.  

29.)  Reporting and Analytics: What are the County's data visualization preferences or existing tools beyond PowerBI that the platform's reporting capabilities should integrate with or align to?

29a.) We don’t currently have a preference. 

30.)  Implementation Timeline and Milestones: Considering the target go-live date of November 1, 2025, what are the critical dependencies or internal resources the County will provide to support this aggressive timeline? 

30a.)- Estimated Timeline Projection
a. Procurement (RFP → Award): Jul – Oct 2025 (~14 weeks).
b. Implementation (Kickoff → Go-Live): Dec 2025 – Apr 2026 (~20 weeks).
c. Go-Live Target: April 2026.
d. Critical Path: Configuration → Data migration → UAT → Pilot → Adjustments → Full rollout

31.)  Implementation Timeline and Milestones: What is the County's flexibility or preferred approach for phased rollout options (e.g., staggered, proof of concepts, end-to-end enterprise deployments)?

31a.) If proof of concepts is an option, that would be first choice. Phased rollout preferred. Goal data end of Q1.

32.)  Implementation Timeline and Milestones: What are the key internal County stakeholders and their availability for requirements gathering, testing, and training during the implementation phase?

32a.) TBD, all stakeholders are identified, availability not confirmed but this is a high priority for all stakeholders. 

33.)  Accessibility Reporting: For the required "accessibility and compliance report utilizing the current ITIC Voluntary Product Accessibility Template (VPAT 2.5Rev WCAG) and/or manual testing reports", is this a one-time deliverable at launch, or an ongoing requirement for platform updates and enhancements?

33a.)  Unknown & inside RFP Pg. 13-14.

34.)  Quantifiable Success Metrics: Beyond collecting and reporting on CSAT, CES, NPS, and Trust Indicators, does the County have specific target improvements or benchmark goals for these metrics within a defined timeframe after platform implementation?

34a.) Inside RFP Pg. 13-14.

35.)  Quantifiable Success Metrics: How will the County measure the "Trust Indicators" (Capability, Transparency, Civility, Reliability), and what are the current baselines for these?

35a.) Inside RFP Pg. 13-14. 

36.)  Expected Outcomes and County Impact: What are the County's key performance indicators (KPIs) for "enhancing community engagement" and "driving service excellence"?

36a.) Strategic Objectives- https://www.elpasoco.com/strategic-plan/strategic-plan-dashboard/ 

37.)  Operational and Strategic Impact: What are the anticipated operational efficiencies or cost savings the County expects to achieve through the implementation of this VoC platform?

37a.) This is still TBD at this time, but the County anticipates improving operations efficiency through centralized collection and analysis of citizen feedback, reducing the time and resources currently required for manual surveys and public outreach or Citizen Connect. The hope is staff can response more quickly, eliminate duplicative efforts across departments, and prioritize initiatives. 

38.)  Operational and Strategic Impact: How does the County envision the VoC platform influencing policy changes or resource allocation within different departments?

38a.) To serve as a decision-support tool by the County to detect surfacing trends and themes in the community and employee feedback. This will help identify gaps, resources, resident needs etc. 

39.)  Operational and Strategic Impact: What is the desired frequency and format for reviewing progress towards the County’s strategic objectives as supported by the VoC platform? 

39a.) Quarterly reviews to align with strategic objectives, presented in both interactive dashboard formats, executive summary reports. 

40.)  Is there an incumbent to this bid? If so, what is the RFP solicitation? 

40a.) No.

41.)  What has the county’s management already tried to implement in the past concerning the VOC platform? 

41a.) New initiative.  

42.)  How do you capture and measure customer experience today? 

42a.) Inside RFP Pg. 10-11. 

43.)  What is the volume of expected responses? 

43a.) Unknown.

44.)  What channels do we need to support for surveys (i.e. email, SMS/text messages, web intercepts (pop-ups), in-app prompts, social media, live chat, QR codes, community forums, etc.)?

44a.) Inside RFP Pg. 12-13.

45.)  Are “in the moment” surveys on the voice channel desired? 

45a.) Yes.

46.)  How many users will access the system? 

46a.) Unknown.

47.)  How many users will build surveys? 

47a.) TBD

48.)  How many users will build reports and dashboards and also follow up on cases created? 

48a.) TBD

49.)  What type of additional support is your team looking for from a vendor? Do they want a self-service approach? 

49a.)  Balanced support approach, see 4 & 5. 

50.)  Are there any specific integrations needed for analytics? Other types of integrations? 

50a.) Pre-built integrations or APIs. Data syncing capabilities for (real-time, batch, etc.). Creation of custom triggers or workflows based on feedback data. 



Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION

	Company Name	
	Fax

	
	

	Address: 
	City/State/Zip:

	
Contact Person:
	
Title:

	
Email:
	
Phone:

	
Authorized Representative’s Signature: 

	
Date: 

	Printed Name:
	Title: 

	
	

	Email:
	Phone: 
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